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OPFICE OF INSFECTION AND ENFORCEMENT BULLETIW B0-17, SUFPLEMENT & RII:JPO
50250, 157 -260,/ 50-296 -~ BROWNS FERRY NUCLEAR PLANT

. Dear Mr, O"Reilly:

In telephone convergations etueen J. A. Domer, TVA, and Hugh Dance, NRC, on
Jenuery 19 and 20, 1981, we discussed the conaidersble difficully TVA wes
experiencing in miking cperable the Brewna Ferry continuous monitoring aystem
(CMS) on the seram dischxrgé volume (SDV). In sccerdance with NRC IE Bulletin
80-17. Supplement &, the CM5 must be fully operable on all three units by
January 21, 1981, The following i2 a suvmary of those converaations.

General Electric Company (GE) field representatives have been assisting plant
personnel in the installation. Two gerioral probluss exist. Firet, the
performance of the system in extremcly sensitive to tranaduger locstlon on the
SDV. The second im that the system, ag presently designed, suffers from &
high noise/low aignal gain zitustion.

During the Srowns Forry unil 3 refueling outsge, tocheielasns optimized the
trensdueer localizn to enhance the gystem sensitivity. GE further recommenced
electroale changes to improve the system performanes to the extent of being
fully operable. We expect to receive the necessary perts from GE by

January 30, 1981, and complete thc modifications and testing described by the
bulletin within three deys thereslter.

Following the uni® 3 isetallation, Browns Ferr:, units 1 and 7 will be mocified
29 unit 3 apd the terting repested. We expect this to tawe approximstely one
week. If the tedting indicates that further oplimisntion of the transducer
location on units 1 mnd 2 1& aepessary, this wi.l be done &t the nexl
available unit shutdowm. It snould be emphamizad that the lesation of the
tranaducer on the header lx mxtremely @rilical. We are concerned thal
sonditions in the hesder msy shangs and negste operabllity of the systom,
Operasting experience will ¢=termine if bhiz will ogeur.
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Mr. Jamez P. D'Reilly Jenusry 20, 1961

The above represents s best faith =ffort on TVA'e par{ and we will ocontinue to
do everything possible to make the Brouwss Ferry MG fully operable.
enccunter additional umavaidable delaya in the CMS implemenistlon schodule, we
will notify your offige promptly., Until TVA modifies snc tests the gyst=m in
acoordance with Supplement %, the eurrent 30-minute interval wurveillance
testing using the portsble ultrasopic equipment will be econtinued.

Tt is our understanding that our aoproseh as stated above provides an
acesptable basis for continued opersticn. If you have 2ay gquestions, plesze

oall Jim Domer at FT3 8572014,
Very truly youms,
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